Mark Morris

From: Mike & Clare Kininmonth <warm_sand@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 2 December 2023 1:43 p.m. "z,__/,;

To: Mark Morris; '"Mapua Boat Ramp' /'/"/7’}
Subject: Relocation of 2 moorings Mapua Channel ¥

Please be cautious with links and attachments
This email was sent outside of Davis Ogilvie

Hello Mark,
The 2 moorings in question are moorings TRMP 10 and TRMP 8, owned by Mike & Clare Kininmonth and Mapua
Boat Club (respectively).

This issue has been raised in the RC to advise TDC that these moorings are located within a Waste Water Services
corridor, that require relocating as indicated by TDC Waste Water Engineer, Jeff Cuthbertson.

' ) addition, previous discussions between Mapua Boat Club and TDC Harbourmaster (Dan Cairney) that TDC were
intending to review the location of existing moorings to facilitate the relocation of moorings TRMP 10 and 8.

Attached is plan of mooring locations in Mapua Channel, ex TDC Harbourmaster.
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Mike and Clare Kininmonth
20B Tahi Street
Mapua



==

EST. 1987

Mapua Boat Club

Email : mapuabcsecretary@gmail.com

04 December ‘
Re Resource consent BOAT RAMP COMMUNITY TRUST

The Mapua Boat club own a mooring (TRMP 8) in the Mapua channel and is located in the approximate
area where the TDC undersea pipelines are located. Its also in the area where the new proposed boat
ramp will be located.

This letter confirms that the MAPUA BOAT Club is aware and agreeable to relocate this mooring to an
area satisfactorily to the Club and TDC. in the event of a consent being issued.

Yours sincerely,

/// fal Loy

Katrina Ballantyne
Secretary,

Mapua Boat Club



5 December 2023
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Mooring TRMP 10 Port Mapua Channel,

In the event that our mooring is affected by the proposed new boat ramp in Mapua channel, we Mike &
Clare Kininmonth, owners of the mooring TRMP 10, consent to our mooring being relocated within the
Mapua mooring structure area to a position that is in a similar aspect and position to our current mooring.
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Mike Kininmonth Clare Kininmonth



